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The Strathcona Cup was fashioned by Messrs. Sorley Silversmith, Glasgow, Scotland, to the patron of the Royal Caledonia Curling Club (RCCC). It is cup-shaped in form, with two handles and measures about 20 inches in height and 14 inches in diameter. The decoration, which is chiefly Celtic in character, is artistically applied.The arms of His Lordship and the insignia of the Club are chased in a bas-relief on the opposite sides of the body of the Cup, which is screwed to a silver octagonal base of eight panels. On the more important of these are chased in bold relief representations of Harvey’s famous curling scene, a Canadian curling scene, and also views of Scotland’s two historical castles,Edinburgh Castle and Stirling Castle. On two minor panels are shown a beaver and a maple tree, representing Canada and a Scotch Fir with thistle foreground, representing Scotland. The two remaining panels are reserved, one for the winner’s names and the other for the inscription which, coupled with the inscription on the rim of the Cup, reads: “Presented by Lord Strathcona and Mount Royal to the Royal Caledonia Curling Club, to commemorate his Presidency of the Club and of the first visit of the Canadian Curling team to Scotland, in January, 1909.”
This prestigious Cup has been seen by some, over the years, handled by few (& only while wearing white gloves) and is now held under lock and key at a silversmith’s shop in Edinburgh, Scotland.          Value =PRICELESS!
